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Date: 26.09.14
Our Ref: 2013.100 / 3.01

Mr M Tompkins
Planning Services
Herefordshire Council
PO Box 230
Hereford

HR1 27B

Dear Mr M Tompkins,

Re: Proposed Reptacement Dwelling, Deans Cottage, Allensmore
Ref: P142391/F

With regards to the above application, we note that the date for receiving comments
(25.09.14) has passed. Please could you confirm in writing that you have ali the
information you need, or that you need further information, so that any decision
made is based on the material facts associated with the proposal.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Lee Greening
Owen Hicks Architecture

c.c. Mr & Mrs Smith
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